

## SMALL FOREST LANDOWNER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

### Meeting Agenda

March 26, 2015

12:00 to 4:00

NRB Room 461

12:00	Welcome and Introductions	Vic
12:10	Review of 10/29/14 SFLAC Meeting notes	Vic
12:20	Update on Fisher CCAA and brainstorm ways to reach out to SFLOs	Terry Jackson
1:30	Update on Western Gray Squirrel	Terry Jackson
2:00	BREAK	
2:15	Discussion on compensating SFLOs for cost of Geo-Technical reports when applying for FREP on unstable slopes	Dan Pomerenk
2:45	Brainstorming session on sources of grants to help fund SFLO work and update RTI	All
3:15	Open discussion on whether we should have an NRCS representative come talk to us at the May meeting	All
3:45	Update on scheduling of joint SFLAC / TFWCRR meeting and other business	Jeffrey, Vic
4:00	Adjourn	